To: | (10)(2e) Dminbuza.nl]; | (10)(2e) |@minbuza.nl]
From: | (10)(2e) |
Sent: Thur 3/26/2020 2:08:42 PM

Subject: FW: Chat history for group | (10)(1b) |

Nog minder vluchten van en naar China.
Vrer,
(10)(2e)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

me:l (10)(2e)

Date: Thursday. 26 Mar 2020. 20:59

To: (10)(2e) Iwminbuza.nlb
Subject: Chat history for group | (10)(1b) |

Dear:

The text and image message history of the (10)(1b) | (10)(1b) is as follows.

[Sticker] Saara [Sticker]| 20:22

Civil Aviation Administration: Continue to reduce international passenger flights

People's daily
03-26 19:54 People's Daily
attention

Graph source network

Transportation airlines:

In order to resolutely curb the high risk of the import of overseas new crown pneumonia epidemics, in accordance with the
requirements of the State Council's epidemic joint prevention and control work, it is decided to further reduce the number of
international passenger flights. Specific requirements are as follows:

1. Based on the "International Flight Information Release (Phase 5)" released by the Civil Aviation Administration's official
website on March 12, only one route operated by each domestic airline to any country can be retained, and each route is
weekly The operating frequency shall not exceed 1 flight; each foreign airline operating to China may only reserve 1 route,
and the operating frequency shall not exceed 1 weekly.

2. Airlines are requested to apply for advance flight plans from the Civil Aviation Administration's Operation Monitoring
Center in accordance with the above requirements.

3. The airlines shall reduce the route operation permits, take-off and landing times involved in the flights in accordance with
the requirements of this notice and retain them.

4. All airlines shall strictly implement the latest edition of the "Technical Guide for Epidemic Prevention and Control of
Transport Airlines" issued by the Office of the Civil Aviation Prevention and Control Leading Group. Adopt strict
prevention and control measures on flights arriving and departing from China to ensure that the load factor is not higher than
75%.

5. According to the needs of epidemic prevention and control, our bureau may introduce a policy to further tighten the total
number of international passenger flights. Please ask all airlines to pay close attention to it and study it in advance to deal
with the postponement and refund of sold tickets.

6. All airlines may use passenger planes to carry out full cargo flights, and they are not included in the total number of

passenger flights.
7. The flight plans adjusted by each airline in accordance with Article 1 of this notice will be implemented from March 29,
210333 0128

Tms nouce is effective from the date of issue, and the deadline will be notified separately. As of the effective date of uns



notice, Civil Aviation Notice [2020] No. 11 becomes invalid.

Sent from mv iPhone



